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MCCARTNEY DALLMANN LLP
Andrew S. Dallmann (State Bar No. 206771)
23187 La Cadena Dr.

Suite 102

Laguna Hills, California 92653

Telephone: (951) 678-2267

E-mail: andrew(@mdllplaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
ARTA)%, LLC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

ARTAX LLC Case No.:

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT
VS.

TELETRAC NAVMAN US LTD,,

Defendant.

Plaintiff Artax LLC (“Artax” or “Plaintiff”), by and through the undersigned counsel,
hereby assets the following claims for patent infringement against Defendant Teletrac Navman US

Ltd., (“Teletrac” or “Defendant”), and alleges as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Teletrac has infringed and continues to infringe, contribute to the infringement of,
and/or actively induce others to infringe, U.S. Patent No. 8,019,581 (“the ‘581 Patent”), U.S. Patent
No. 8,390,480 (“the ‘480 Patent”), and U.S. Patent No. 8,509,412 (“the ‘412 Patent”) (collectively
“Patents-In-Suit”) (attached hereto as Exhibits A-C). Plaintiff accordingly files this Complaint

seeking a judgment of and relief for patent infringement by Teletrac.
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THE PARTIES

2. Plaintiff Artax LLC is a Texas limited liability company with its principal place of
business at 17330 Preston Road, Suite 200D, Dallas, Texas 75252. Plaintiff is the owner of the
intellectual property rights at issue in this action.

3. Upon information and belief, Defendant Teletrac Navman US Ltd. is a limited
liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware with its principal place of
business located at 310 Commerce, Suite 100, Irvine, CA 92602. Teletrac may be served through its
registered agent for service, 1505 Corporation CSC Lawyers Incorporating Service, located at 2710
Gateway Oaks Drive, Sacramento, CA 95833.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 1338, as
this action arises under the patent laws of the United States (35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq.).

5. Defendant is subject to this Court’s specific and general personal jurisdiction under
due process and/or the California Long Arm Statute due at least to Defendant’s substantial business
in this judicial district, including: (i) at least a portion of the infringements alleged herein; and (ii)
regularly doing or soliciting business, engaging in other persistent courses of conduct, or deriving
substantial revenue from goods and services provided to individuals in California and in this
district.

6. Specifically, Defendant intends to do and does business in, and has committed acts of
infringement in this District directly and through intermediaries, and offered its products or
services, including those accused of infringement here, to customers and potential customers
located in California, including in this District. Defendant maintains regular and established places
of business in this District. For example, Defendant owns, operates, manages, conducts business,
and directs and controls the operations and employees of facilities at locations in this District.
Defendant maintains its principal place of business in this District. Defendant has committed acts of

infringement from this District, including, but not limited to, use of the Accused Products.
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7. Defendant has also recently admitted and submitted to personal jurisdiction and
venue in this District.

PATENTS-IN-SUIT

U.S. Patent No. 8,019,581
8. On September 13, 2011, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States Patent No.
8,019,581 (“the 581 Patent”) entitled “System and Method System for Providing Routing,
Mapping, and Relative Position Information to Users of a Communication Network™ to inventors

Michael A. Sheha, Stephen Petilli, and Angie Sheha. A true and correct copy of the ‘581 Patent is

attached as Exhibit A.
9. The <581 Patent is valid and enforceable under United States Patent Laws.
10. Artax is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to the ‘581 Patent, with the

full and exclusive right to bring suit to enforce the ‘581 Patent, including the right to recover for
past infringement.

11. Artax has not granted Teletrac an approval, an authorization, or a license to the rights
under the ‘581 Patent.

12. The 581 Patent relates to, among other things, a method and system for presenting
navigational directions using a combination of a mobile communication device, such as a cellular
phone, and a complementary device, such as a vehicular navigational device or display device.

13. The claimed invention(s) of the ‘581 Patent sought to solve problems with, and
improve upon, existing navigational systems that relied upon stored information from a local
database or navigational information storage system, such as a DVD disc or CD-ROM discs. For

example, the ‘581 Patent states:

Determining a local position in a navigation system has typically been done by integrating or
connecting Global Positioning System (GPS) technology into the local navigational system.
New positioning determination systems include network-assisted wireless location systems,
such as TOA (Time-of-Arrival), and network assisted GPS systems for determining the local
navigation system’s position. The unit’s location is then displayed on the device and is
available for various applications, such as in the case of a commuter seeking the shortest route
to a location in a specific area or a user wanting to find the nearest gas station.
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Destination locations are typically determined by manually accessing stored information
from a local database or navigational information storage system, such as a DVD disc or
CD-ROM discs. Location information is found by searching through categories of
information until the desired location is found, or alternatively, by cross referencing
telephone numbers with addresses by means of the local storage system. Conventionally,
numerous discs, or even numerous sets of discs, are required to provide adequate detailed
geographic coverage, including address and telephone information about a given
metropolitan area. That is, conventional in-vehicle navigation systems require that an
extensive collection of storage discs be carried within the vehicle. Additionally, prior art
DVD and CD-ROM disc based systems require periodic updating. That is, even after a user
has purchased a set of discs, new replacement discs must be acquired, for example, as new
roads and points of interest information are updated.

As an additional drawback, some navigation systems that do not have the storage capability,
such as wireless PDAs (Personal Digital Assistant) or typical cell phones, are not able to
implement cross referencing of telephone numbers to addresses locally due to the large
memory and storage size requirements of such an operation and low computational power of
the devices. Furthermore, since most businesses and individuals can change their telephone
numbers numerous times while at their current address determining destination locations
from telephone numbers on a locally-stored database inherently causes the information to be
out of date and inaccurate. These and other changes, such as a new telephone line or an area
code change, would invalidate the current version of locally-stored DVD or CD-ROM disc
information. As a further drawback, mobile navigation devices and stationary landline
computing devices are not always associated with telephone numbers, but rather Internet
Protocol (IP) addresses or the like.

‘581 Patent, 1:37-2:16.
14. The ‘581 Patent then states:

Thus, a need exist for a system that determines local and/or remote position information
which does not require an extensive collection of DVD or CD-ROM discs, which is able to
provide location and destination address or position information given a telephone number,
and which is up-to-date and reliable and can be accessed via a networked online server(s).
Additionally, the need exists for a system that determines local and/or remote position
information of devices that are not always associated by telephone numbers, but IP
addresses or the like, and which can obtain such position information instantaneously and
share it, by means of authentication and authorization protocols, without requiring any prior
configuration.

‘581 Patent, 2:44-56.
15. The invention(s) claimed in the ‘581 Patent solves various technological problems
inherent in the then-existing existing navigational systems to, among other things, function more

efficiently.
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U.S. Patent No. 8,390,480

16. U.S. Patent No. 8,390,480 (the ““480 Patent”) is titled “Method and System for
Saving and Retrieving Spatial Related Information” and was issued on March 5, 2013. A true and
correct copy of the ‘480 Patent is attached as Exhibit B.

17. The 480 Patent is valid and enforceable under United States Patent Laws.

18. Artax is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to the ‘480 Patent, with the
full and exclusive right to bring suit to enforce the ‘480 Patent, including the right to recover for
past infringement.

19. Artax has not granted Teletrac an approval, an authorization, or a license to the rights
under the ‘480 Patent.

20. The 480 Patent relates to, among other things, a method and apparatus for storing,
referencing, retrieving, and graphically displaying spatial and non-spatial related information of a
mobile computing device, such as a laptop computer or a cellular telephone.

21. The claimed invention(s) of the ‘480 Patent sought to solve problems with, and
improve upon, existing navigational systems for which the location history information monitored
or tracked by the system provides the user with either too much or not enough information. For

example, the ‘480 Patent states:

Prior art systems, such as AVL systems, typically involve a positioning device connected to
a wireless MODEM sending location information, amongst other telemetry information, at
discrete time intervals to a computer for the viewing of said information. This monitoring, or
tracking, of real-time location information or of location-history information is sometimes
referred to as the breadcrumb trail or history information of the mobile device, since it
illustrates the current and/or previous locations that the mobile device has been in space and
time. The problem with prior art is that the ‘breadcrumb’ trail or location history information
provides the user with either too much information or not enough. When too much
information is present, the user does not realize that such information exists until they
request it. Also, it is important to be able to provide a way for a user to a-priori realize that
the time range the user is requesting location information for has little or no data present,
which prior art systems fail to provide. The prior art systems do not provide a graphical way
to maneuver around location history information.

Typically, location history information, or Meta data, has no unique association to other
location relevant data, such as a digital photograph that has location information associated
with it. Additionally, there is no way for the prior art applications to group raw location data,

-5-
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typically referred to as detailed location data in the art, for the purpose of providing a
graphical temporal view, such as a Calendar or Gantt view, for access to various types of
Meta data, including location-specific and non-location-specific Meta data.

‘480 Patent, 2:5-32.

22. The ‘480 Patent then states:

Thus, a need exists for a method and system that allows the ability to store spatial and non-
spatial related Meta data, reference or link spatial and non-spatial related Meta data, while
providing a graphical display for viewing spatial and non-spatial related information in a
temporal or indexed format, such as a Calendar or Gantt view, and provide a method and
system for retrieving both spatial and non-spatial related Meta data. This provides many
important benefits for GPS-related devices, such as GPS-enabled wireless cell phones with
integrated cameras, that transmit spatial (i.e., location) and non-spatial information (i.e.,
images, forms, e-mail or instant messages, voice recordings, waypoints, etc.) for the purpose
of utilizing Meta information in a powerful graphical application.

‘480 Patent, 2:33-46.

23. The invention(s) claimed in the ‘480 Patent solves various technological problems
inherent in the then-existing existing navigational systems to, among other things, function more
efficiently.

U.S. Patent No. 8,509,412

24. U.S. Patent No. 8,509,412 (the “‘412 Patent”) is titled “System and Method for

Providing Routing, Mapping, and Relative Position Information to Users of a Communication

Network™ and was issued on August 13, 2013. A true and correct copy of the ‘412 Patent is attached

as Exhibit C.

25. The ‘412 Patent was filed on December 2, 2011 as U.S. Patent Application No.
13/373,841.

26. The ‘412 Patent is a continuation of U.S. Patent Application No. 11/968,630, now the
‘608 Patent.

27. Artax is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to the ‘412 Patent, with the

full and exclusive right to bring suit to enforce the ‘412 Patent, including the right to recover for
past infringement.

28. The ‘412 Patent is valid and enforceable under United States Patent Laws.
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29. The ‘412 Patent recognized problems with existing location and navigational
systems at the time of the invention of the ‘412 Patent.

30. For instance, the inventors of the ‘412 Patent recognized that prior art navigational
systems require an extensive collection of storage discs, and “new replacement discs must be
acquired,” even after “a user has purchased a set of discs.” Ex. C, ‘412 Patent at 1:47-64. The
inventors also recognized that the locally stored location information will be out of date and
inaccurate if it relied on cross-referencing telephone numbers with addresses. /d. at 2:4-16.

31. The inventors of the ‘412 Patent recognized that the prior art is “incapable of
obtaining position information over dynamically-configured connections.” Id. at 2:17-21. The
inventors recognized the prior art “require[s] users to register each device’s network address into a
database” for which the creation procedures are “static and not dynamic.” Id. at 2:22-43. The
inventors recognized that organizations that use the static systems must “shut down the outside
account and possibly change the network address for security purposes.” /d.

32. The inventors of the ‘412 Patent recognized these drawbacks are overcome by “the
position determination, mapping, and routing system” that “assist[s] the user, or a software
application, in determining local and/or remote position(s) by using an online database and/or
networked authentication and authorization connection server.” /d. at 4:3-14. The inventors of the
‘412 Patent further recognized that the drawbacks are overcome by providing the user’s wireless
device position information, which includes address information, GPS position information, and
nearby fixed location information. /d. at 3:52-57, 9:61-10:5.

33. In view of the foregoing, among other advantages over the prior art, the inventions
claimed by the ‘412 Patent provide the benefits of providing real-time position information of one
party to another party. /d. at 2:60-4:3.

COUNT I: INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 8,019,581

34. Artax repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully set forth here, the

allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.
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35. On information and belief, Teletrac (or those acting on its behalf) makes, uses, sells,
imports and/or offers to sell the Vehicle Tracking Systems that infringe (literally and/or under the

doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 1 of the ‘581 Patent. Claim 1 recites as follows:

[1pre] A method for presenting navigational information using a wireless communication
device including a GPS receiver, said method comprising:

[1a] receiving location information of said wireless communication device using said
GPS receiver of said wireless communication device, said location information
indicating a location of said wireless communication device;

[1b] receiving destination information, said destination information indicating a
location of a destination;

[1c] sending, from said wireless communication device, a request for navigational
information, said navigational information including route information for traveling
between said location of said wireless communication device and said location of
said destination, wherein said request for navigation information is sent to a server
over a telecommunication network;

[1d] wherein the server queries a remote party of position request for permission on
whether the position request can be granted based on criteria;

[1e] receiving, by said wireless communication device from said server over said
telecommunication network, said navigational information;

[1f] sending, from said wireless communication device to an in-vehicle navigational
device, said navigational information generated with said wireless communication
device; and

[1g] displaying, at a display device of said in-vehicle navigational device, driving
directions for traveling between said location of said wireless communication device
and said location of said destination based on said navigation information received
from said wireless communication device.

36. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employs and provides a method for presenting navigational information using a wireless

communication device including a GPS receiver.
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Vehicle Tracking
Systems

Get complete visibility and optimize your flest
operation

VEHICLE TRACKING BLALT FOR YOU
For your needs today and your
future

Figure 1- 1

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-systems

Key Features

il (il

Real-Time Tracking Job Dispatch Fuel Usage Monitoring Insights and Alerts

i) -

Maintenance Alerts Safety Analytics Driver Scorecards Video Telematics

Figure 1- 2

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
systems/resources/the-ultimate-guide-to-gps-vehicle-tracking
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How Vehicle Tracking Technology Works

GRS Satellites Cammunicationg Cloud Storage

vehicle Monitaring SECURE SEFVers software Solution

Figure 1- 3

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
systems/resources/the-ultimate-guide-to-gps-vehicle-tracking
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been designed to give you real-time
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8alLc (Time — 0:05-0:06)
22
23 37. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
24 Systems employs and provides a method for presenting navigational information using a wireless
25 | communication device including a GPS receiver comprising the step of receiving location
26 | information of said wireless communication device using said GPS receiver of said wireless
27
28
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communication device, said location information indicating a location of said wireless

communication device.
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Figure 1- 8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 1:20)

38. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employs and provides presenting navigational information using a wireless communication
device including a GPS receiver comprising the step of receiving destination information, said

destination information indicating a location of a destination.

Show Me How e o £ O

Figure 1- 9
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 1:20)
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WHAT IS JOURNEY PLANNER?

Unscheduled Stap

Figure 1- 10

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
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Route 15.45 km 00:17:14
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Figure 1- 11

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
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Key Features

Figure 1- 12

© 0 3 O L k~r W N =

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-systems

—_— = =
wWw NN = O

~ R

the location features in tn 360 have @&
been designed to give you real-time

Figure 1- 13
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8alLc (Time — 0:05-0:06)

p— e e e e e
O 0 9 O n b

(NS \O TR (O R \O I NS I S B\ Sl (o
o I N »m Bk W N~ O

-16 -

COMPLAINT
Case No.:



https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-systems
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8a1Lc

Cag

© 0 3 O L k~r W N =

[N N NG T NG T NG T N N NG T NG T N T N S S e e T T S e e S )
0O I O U RN WD = O VO NN DN DW= O

e 8:24-cv-01897-KES Document1l Filed 08/30/24 Page 17 of 44 Page ID #:17

WHAT IS JOURNEY PLANNER?

Unscheduled Stap

Figure 1- 14

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
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21 https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
22 40. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
23 Systems employs and provides a presenting of navigational information using a wireless
24 | communication device including a GPS receiver wherein the server queries a remote party of
25 position request for permission on whether the position request can be granted based on criteria.
26
27
28 - 18-
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WHAT IS JOURNEY PLANNER?

Unscheduled Stap

Figure 1- 18

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
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1

2

3 ad, Tr

4

5 Route 15.45km 00:17:14 = :

6 S .

e e 6— N

! N

8

9 4

10 Figure 1- 19

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

11

12 -

:

1 4 Journey1 | Victoria, 3003. i o 3

ETA: 2 hrs 30 min :
15 Turn right P o
at next turn -

16 2

17

18

19
20 Figure 1- 20
21 | https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
22 42. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
23 | Systems employs and provides presenting navigational information using a wireless communication
24 | device including a GPS receiver comprising the step of sending, from said wireless communication
25 | device to an in-vehicle navigational device, said navigational information generated with said
26 | wireless communication device.
27
28
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VT101

Powering Your TN360 Software

Specially developed for use with the TN360 platform, the VT101 is a hardwired device that captures and sends key

information such as vehicle location, trip miles, vehicle engine data, and driver safety data to the TN360 platform

where you can monitor vehicle activity, manage workflow, receive exception alerts and answer business questions
through the Insights tool and customized reporting.

Supports live alerts
(including geofencing)

Connects to a wide range Second by second tracking

of workflow apps

Secure wired telematics device

Figure 1- 21

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/vt101

Integrated Apps

Failed Inspection m

INSPECTION NOTIFICATION
A Failed Vehicle Checklist Alert

The data captured via the VT101 also powers the TN360 Mobile
application that keeps you connected with your fleet throughout

the day. Your driver and vehicle data can also be used alongside a C
wide range of TN360 mobile apps including:

Driver Vehicle
& AlexHosman 3 & TRUCK-714

) ) ' ) Location
e Messaging enables canned and custom messaging with drivers Q 1643 West Trtan Road, Chatfield
Reason

Sidewall left rear tyre cracked, slightly
separating from tread.

e Forms allow the creation of custom workflows

¢ Pre-Trip Checklist digitizes pre and post-trip vehicle inspections
and can be used as part of your workflow for any task list

e Amazon Alexa and IFTTT (if this then that) integrations bring
automation to you.

Figure 1- 22

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/vt101
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WHAT IS JOURNEY PLANNER?

Unscheduled Stap

Figure 1- 23

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
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Route 15.45km 00:17:14

Figure 1- 24

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

‘))) New Journey @

Location:
Q 9 Phillipps Road,
West Melbourne,

Journey1 | Victoria, 3003,

ETA: 2 hrs 30 min

Turn right
at next turn ..
’

Figure 1- 25

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

-4 -

COMPLAINT
Case No.:



https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

Cag

© 0 3 O L k~r W N =

[N N NG T NG T NG T N N NG T NG T N T N S S e e T T S e e S )
0O I O U RN WD = O VO NN DN DW= O

e 8:24-cv-01897-KES Document1l Filed 08/30/24 Page 25 of 44 Page ID #:25

Build digital workflows with our flexible apps that help you and your team
get the job done, hassle free.

Smartlobs & Task Manager

Figure 1- 26

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-mobile-apps

43. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employs and provides presenting navigational information using a wireless communication
device including a GPS receiver comprising the step of displaying, at a display device of said in-
vehicle navigational device, driving directions for traveling between said location of said wireless
communication device and said location of said destination based on said navigation information

received from said wireless communication device.
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Unscheduled Stop

Figure 1- 27

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

|
Locat

Q e
West Melbourne,

Journey1 | Victoria, 3003.

ETA: 2 hrs 30 min

Turn right
at next turn

Figure 1- 28

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute
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HOW CAN JOURMEY PLANMER AND SMARTMAV: ROUTE HELP YOUR FLEET?

ey have embra 1e latest te logy to ensure safe transit of «
* Increase Productivity & Efficiency. Send customized routs
your driver, with turn-by-turn voice-guided navigation to
fleet stay on track.
Improve Safety. Real-tir
wiates from its pre-set
ver back onto the pl:
Be In-the-know. Get alerts whe
unscheduled stops and excessive travel time
Maintain Compliance. Plan routes that meet permitting
estrictions to help meet compliance standards.
Stay Up to Date. Map updates that are automatically inst:
ire made availabl

Figure 1- 29

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

44. As aresult of Teletrac’s infringement, Artax has suffered monetary damages, and is
entitled to an award of damages adequate to compensate it for such infringement which, by law, can
be no less than a reasonable royalty, together with interest and costs as fixed by this Court under 35
U.S.C. § 284.

45. On information and belief, Teletrac directly infringes at least claim 1 of the ‘581
Patent and is in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, selling, importing, and/or offering
to sell the Vehicle Tracking Systems.

46. Teletrac’s direct infringement has caused Artax to suffer and continue to suffer

damages in an amount that is no less than a reasonable royalty.

-27-

COMPLAINT
Case No.:



https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

Cag

© 0 3 O L k~r W N =

[N N NG T NG T NG T N N NG T NG T N T N S S e e T T S e e S )
0O I O U RN WD = O VO NN DN DW= O

e 8:24-cv-01897-KES Document1 Filed 08/30/24 Page 28 of 44 Page ID #:28

COUNT II: INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 8,390.480

47. Artax repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully set forth here, the
allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.

48. On information and belief, Teletrac (or those acting on its behalf) makes, uses, sells,
imports and/or offers to sell Vehicle Tracking Systems that infringes (literally and/or under the

doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 1 of the ‘480 Patent. Claim I recites as follows:

[1pre] A machine-readable medium storing a set of executable instructions for causing a
processor of a system to perform a method of monitoring a plurality of users, each in
possession of a mobile communication device adapted to communicate with the system and
provide its own position information, the method comprising the steps of:

[1a] periodically receiving position information of each of the mobile
communication devices;

[1b] associating each periodically received position information with a timely data
indicating a time at which each position information was received; and

[1c] determining, for each user, in response to the position information and the
associated time information, a number of stops made by the user, a duration of each
of the stops, a duration of travel time between every two consecutive stops.

49. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employs and provides a machine-readable medium storing a set of executable instructions
for causing a processor of a system to perform a method of monitoring a plurality of users, each in
possession of a mobile communication device adapted to communicate with the system and provide

its own position information.
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Business Intelligence

Route Optimization

Figure 2- 1

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/fleet-tracking

Figure 2- 2
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 0:57-0:58)
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How Vehicle Tracking Technology Works

GRS Satellites Cammunications Cloud Storage

vehicle Manitoring SECLRE SEFVErs software Solution

Figure 2- 3

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
systems/resources/the-ultimate-guide-to-gps-vehicle-tracking

=—| How are fleet tracking devices installed?

Figure 2- 4

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/fleet-tracking#2
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1
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6 | -

7 the location features in tn 360 have

been designed to give you real-time i

8

9 Figure 2-5

10 | https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8al Lc (Time — 0:05-0:06)

11

12 50. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
13 Systems employs and provides a machine-readable medium storing a set of executable instructions
141 for causing a processor of a system to perform a method of monitoring a plurality of users, each in
15 possession of a mobile communication device adapted to communicate with the system and provide
16 | its own position information, the method comprising the steps of periodically receiving position
17 | information of each of the mobile communication devices.

18 /

//’
19 3
20 Y
e - v
22 1B “ o
23 the ocation features in tn 360 have
been designed to give you real-time i

24
25 Figure 2- 6
26 | https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8alLc (Time — 0:05-0:06)
27
28
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Tracking SHoN Metiow y Feat o PO

¥ ¥ 0 0 ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ VD
s lwimlw| | el @ la

Figure 2- 7
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 0:57-0:58)

51. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employs and provides a machine-readable medium storing a set of executable instructions
for causing a processor of a system to perform a method of monitoring a plurality of users, each in
possession of a mobile communication device adapted to communicate with the system and provide
its own position information, the method comprising the steps of associating each periodically
received position information with a timely data indicating a time at which each position

information was received.

Tracking Shows e How My Fleet o P o

@ Teletrac

0 ¥ B ¥ B D BB

Figure 2- 8

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 1:39-1-40)
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1 show Me How

Tracking

Figure 2- 9

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 0:57-0:58, 1:42-1:45)

52. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employees and provides a machine-readable medium storing a set of executable
instructions for causing a processor of a system to perform a method of monitoring a plurality of
users, each in possession of a mobile communication device adapted to communicate with the
system and provide its own position information, the method comprising the steps of determining,
for each user, in response to the position information and the associated time information, a number
of stops made by the user, a duration of each of the stops, a duration of travel time between every

two consecutive stops.

Tracking S| Show Me How = o PO

Figure 2- 10
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 1:42-1:45)
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WHAT IS JOURNEY PLANNER?

Figure 2- 11

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-journey-planner-smartnavroute

53. As a result of Teletrac’s infringement, Artax has suffered monetary damages, and is
entitled to an award of damages adequate to compensate it for such infringement which, by law, can
be no less than a reasonable royalty, together with interest and costs as fixed by this Court under 35
U.S.C. § 284.

54. On information and belief, Teletrac directly infringes at least claim 1 of the ‘343
Patent and is in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, selling, importing, and/or offering
to sell the Vehicle Tracking Systems.

55. Teletrac’s direct infringement has caused Artax to suffer and continue to suffer
damages in an amount that is no less than a reasonable royalty.

COUNT III: INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 8.509.412

56. Artax repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully set forth here, the
allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.

57. On information and belief, Teletrac (or those acting on its behalf) makes, uses, sells,
imports and/or offers to sell the Vehicle Tracking Systems that infringes (literally and/or under the

doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 1 of the ‘412 Patent. Claim 1 recites as follows:

[1pre] A method of providing position information of a first wireless user device to a
second wireless user device of a communication network, comprising:

[1a] receiving first wireless user device information including first phone number
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1 information associated with a first wireless user device;

) [1b] receiving second user information including second phone number information

associated with a second wireless user device;
3
[Lc] receiving first wireless user device position information indicating a real-time

4 location of said first wireless user device; and

5 [1d] transmitting call-related information including said first wireless user device
6 position information to said second wireless user device.

7 58. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
8 Systems employs and provides a method of providing position information of a first wireless user
9 device to a second wireless user device of a communication network.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20
21
) Figure 3- 1

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/telematics/resources/what-is-
23 | telematics
24
25
26
27
28
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How Vehicle Tracking Technology Works

GPS Satellites Communicationd Cloud Storage

Vehicle Monitaring SECURE SEMVers software Solution

Figure 3- 2

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
systems/resources/the-ultimate-guide-to-gps-vehicle-tracking

(&

the location features in tn 360 R
been designed to give you real-time JBR\

Figure 3- 3

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8alLc (Time — 0:05-0:06)
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| 59. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
2 | Systems employs and provides a method of providing position information of a first wireless user
3 | device to a second wireless user device of a communication network comprising the step of
4 | receiving first wireless user device information including first phone number information associated
S | with a first wireless user device.
6
7
8
9
1 O Data from vehicles is collected
and transmitted in real-timae via
ity tinccmsicaiocs
1 1 T The system ghves the business
T
12 SRS SATELLITE (4 - | : S et s
e | | | =
13 ke, S ML
GPS Satellite in orbit.
14
15
16 i
telematics and automatically Often referred to as the cloud,
transmitted, W, businesses can rely on vehicle
17 FE
anywhere.
18
19 )
Figure 3- 4
20 https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
21 | systems/resources/how-does-a-vehicle-tracking-system-work
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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WHAT DRIVER APPS CAN BE USED WITH GPS FLEET TRACKING?

le apps

Messaging:
Documents:

Job Management:

Forms:
Digital Checklists:

Journey Management:

Figure 3- 5

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/fleet-tracking/resources/what-is-gps-
fleet-tracking

60. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking

Systems employs and provides a method of providing position information of a first wireless user
device to a second wireless user device of a communication network comprising the step of
receiving second user information including second phone number information associated with a

second wireless user device.

Geofencing is a technological advancement in GPS fleet management that can be applied in different
ways, for varying purposes. As a basic definition, geofencing is simply the capability to use signals from
a device to pinpoint that device's location (known as geolocation or geotracking) and draw a digital
boundary to encircle the area, the fencing part of the word.

COMMON APPLICATIONS

Figure 3- 6

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/resources/what-is-geofencing
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Build digital workflows with our flexible apps that help you and your team
get the job done, hassle free.

Messaging
Messaging

Figure 3- 7

https://www.teletracnavman.com/product-resources/tn360-mobile-apps

1]

Figure 3-8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ECw_e3fTFcA&t=2s (Time — 1:20)

61. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
Systems employs and provides a method of providing position information of a first wireless user
device to a second wireless user device of a communication network comprising the step of
receiving first wireless user device position information indicating a real-time location of said first

wireless user device.
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Data from vehicles is collected
and transmitted in real-time via

The system gives the business
access to insights in real-time to
help make more informed
decisions, and provide a means

i et 1 ' . ‘to complete dally tasks for all
The vehicle's location is ! ! ' with ease,
provided by the i :
talematics fitted to
the vehicle
communicating with
GPS Satellite in orbit.
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Data generated by the vehicle

and its driver is generated by

telematics and automatically oOften referred to as the cloud,

transmitted. businesses can rely on vehicle
tracking systems to deliver
information instaneously via
means that reaches them
anywhere.

[ w—
N =

f—
W

Figure 3-9
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https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
systems/resources/how-does-a-vehicle-tracking-system-work
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Figure 3- 10

)
~
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8 Figure 3- 11

9 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G8ChsT8alLc (Time — 0:05-0:06)
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11 62. On information and belief, one or more components of Defendant’s Vehicle Tracking
12 | Systems employs and provides a method of providing position information of a first wireless user
13 | device to a second wireless user device of a communication network comprising the step of

14 | transmitting call-related information including said first wireless user device position information to
15 | said second wireless user device.

6 WHAT DRIVER APPS CAN BE USED WITH GPS FLEET TRACKING?
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Figure 3- 12
27 https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/fleet-tracking/resources/what-is-gps-
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How Vehicle Tracking Technology Works

cle Monitoring.

GRS Satellites Cammunicationg Cloud Storage

vehicle Monitaring SECURE SEFVers software Solution

Figure 3- 13

https://www.teletracnavman.com/fleet-management-software/vehicle-tracking-
systems/resources/the-ultimate-guide-to-gps-vehicle-tracking

63. The ‘412 Accused Products, thus, transmit call-related information including the first
wireless user device position information to the second wireless user device.

64. As a result of Teletrac’s infringement, Artax has suffered monetary damages, and is
entitled to an award of damages adequate to compensate it for such infringement which, by law, can
be no less than a reasonable royalty, together with interest and costs as fixed by this Court under 35

U.S.C. § 284.
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65. On information and belief, Teletrac directly infringes at least claim 1 of the ‘412
Patent and is in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, selling, importing, and/or offering
to sell the Vehicle Tracking Systems.

66. Teletrac’s direct infringement has caused Artax to suffer and continue to suffer
damages in an amount that is no less than a reasonable royalty.

JURY DEMAND

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 38(b), Artax hereby requests a trial by jury on
all issues so triable.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Artax respectfully requests this Court to enter judgment in Artax’s favor and against
Teletrac as follows:
a. finding that Teletrac has infringed one or more claims of the ‘581 Patent under 35 U.S.C. §
271(a);
b. finding that Teletrac has infringed one or more claims of the ‘480 Patent under 35 U.S.C. §
271(a);
c. finding that Teletrac has infringed one or more claims of the ‘412 Patent under 35 U.S.C. §
271(a);
d. awarding Artax damages under 35 U.S.C. § 284, or otherwise permitted by law, including
supplemental damages for any continued post-verdict infringement;
e. awarding Artax pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on the damages award and costs;
f. awarding cost of this action (including all disbursements) and attorney fees pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 285, or as otherwise permitted by the law; and
g. awarding such other costs and further relief that the Court determines to be just and
equitable.
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DATED: August 30, 2024

Of Counsel

Cecil E. Key

Email: cecil@keyiplaw.com
Jay P. Kesan

Email: jay@keyiplaw.com
John K. Harrop

Email: harrop@keyiplaw.com
She Jia

Email: shejia@keyiplaw.com
KEY IP LAW GROUP, PLLC
1934 Old Gallows Road, Suite 350
Vienna, Virginia 22182
Phone: 703-752-6276

Fax: 703-752-6201

Respectfully Submitted,

By: /s/ Andrew S. Dallmann
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Andrew S. Dallmann
MCCARTNEY DALLMANN LLP

Attorneys for Plaintiff
ARTAX LLC
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